Souvalian Geralxn A.

From: Souvalian Geralyn A.

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 1:49 PM

To: Jackvony Bernard A.

Cc: Lemoie Robin

Subject: Bliss/Voice Mail Messages

Attachments: Voice Mail Message 1.27.16 (P0691894xB6183).DOCX; Voice Mail Message 1.25.16
(P0691904xB6183).DOCX

Bernie,

Robin and I transcribed the attached messages from Ed Bliss. You mentioned maybe having a court reporter
transcribing them as well. Just let me know if that is necessary. The voice messages are saved in Worldox.

Geri

Exhibit P206
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Transcription of Voice Mail Message
Received from Edwin Bliss

January 25, 2016

Bernie I need to get that letter from you as soon as possible. I am going to be making a trip to
Italy in less than two weeks and I need to get that letter from you so that I can make my notes
and have it back to you so you can sign it for me. Please give me a call as soon as possible.
Thank you so much Bernie. I will be awaiting your call. 305.978.2547 Thank you Bernie. Bye
Bye Now.

End of Voice Mail Message to Bernie

sk sk sk sk ofe ofe ok sk sk sk sk koo

Ed did not hang up the phone and then Ed and Lucia start talking:
Lucia: The notes you write you say I’m going to send you the notes.
Ed Yup

Lucia: Then you adjust what you want to do and then you send back and then we sign . He has
to do it. It is already two weeks. -

Ed: Yeah
Lucia: What are you going to say?
Ed: Now.

Lucia: That’s right. You say Italy very important. We have to go to Italy and you have to say
as soon as possible.

Ed: Now!

Lucia:  So I make my decision what I want to do with the trust for the trust. Because other
way we can’t wait for people. They take a long time everything.

Ed: Yes

Lucia: Idon’t like any more of this you know. Now, Now. It has been two weeks. Now
enough, enough, you fucking around for nothing. Okay. I’m going to brush my teeth.
It’s just that when he calls this week, we need, it’s already been two weeks to see the
notes of the trust because I you know I will see what I want to do. Bing, bang. Then we
sign and because we have to go to Italy. It can’t wait any more.

Ed: Yes.
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January 27, 2016

Transcription of Voice Mail Message from Ed Bliss

305-978-2547

Bernie I received your overnight letter, and I appreciate the fact that you have removed Denise
Schneider as my Co-Trustee and put on Richard Tasca as my Co-Trustee. Now there is one
more thing we want to have on their and that was the change we want to make on Monday but I
won’t be here perhaps when you show up. I have got a doctor’s appointment and so I want to
make sure that you spelt Lucia’s name correctly. ItisLUCIA. L UCI A and she is to be on
the title of 2202, Condo 2202, 400 South Point Towers Drive, as my co-owner. OK? If you can
make the appointment in the afternoon instead of the morning then I will be finished with my
doctor and we can meet and discuss everything. Thank you so much. Otherwise, I will get those
papers signed and witnessed and back to you immediately and now I would like to have these
changes for Monday afternoon. Thank you so much. .Bye Bernie.

End of Voice Mail Message
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